

LSU Student Bar Association
Meeting Minutes
Monday, August 31, 2015, at 6:15 p.m.
Room 303



1. Call to Order at 6:15 p.m.
2. Roll Call
 - a. Members
 - i. Clare Sanchez—Executive President
 - ii. Adam Boyer—Executive Vice President
 - iii. Parish Tillman—Executive Secretary
 - iv. Michelle Kornblith—Executive Treasurer
 - v. Camille Walther—Executive Director of Programming
 - vi. Hannnnnnnah Grantham —3L Class President
 - vii. Alex Reed—3L Vice President
 - viii. Brienne Griffin—3L Class Secretary
 - ix. Kendale Thompson—3L Class Representative
 - x. Bryce Cohen—3L Class Representative
 - xi. Caitlin Cline—2L President
 - xii. Quinn Brown—2L Vice President
 - xiii. Megan Daily—2L Class Secretary
 - xiv. Alexandra Zaunbraucher—2L Class Representative
 - xv. Trenton Ball—2L Class Representative
 - xvi. Thakshila Jayasinghe – LLM Representative
 - b. Absent Members
 - i. Quinn Brown
 - ii. Trenton Ball
 - iii. Thakshila Jayasinghe
 - c. Quorum was Established
3. Public Input
 - a. Phi Alpha Delta at LSU is not recognized by nationals. However, it is still recognized as a student organization by SBA.
4. Reading, Correction, and Adoption of the Minutes
 - a. Motion to adopt by Hannah
 - i. Second by Alex
 - ii. Motion passed unopposed

5. Funding Requests

- a. None
- b. SBA will begin looking at organizations' past attendance for future funding requests.

6. Committee Reports

- a. ABA Student Representative
 - i. SBA needs an ABA rep.
- b. Academics Committee
- c. Athletics Committee
 - i. Powderpuff football will be on October 2nd
 - 1. General interest meeting will be September 14th
 - ii. Athletic Committee applications will be due on September 14th.
- d. Elections Committee
 - i. Adam gave Meagan Trahan an orientation
 - ii. Paperwork for 1L elections is due tomorrow.
 - iii. Adam also gave Meagan and Amy the contact info for Quincy Mouton.
 - iv. Meagan, Amy, and Adam will be going to class sections to remind 1L's that applications are due on September 1, 2015.
 - v. 1L Candidate forum will be held on Wednesday, September 2nd at 3:30.

7. Executive Officer Reports

- a. President
 - i. SBA Committee applications will be due on September 14th.
 - ii. COSBP
 - 1. Happening next Friday and Saturday.
 - 2. Law school is paying for dinner on Friday instead of SBA.
 - iii. Water refill stations
 - 1. Senator in LSU Student Council is drafting a finance bill to fund three water bottle refill stations for LSU Law.
 - iv. Newspapers
 - 1. Every student should have received an email about signing up for an online NYT subscription.
 - 2. In the near future, students should receive emails about online subscriptions to the Washington Post and WSJ.
 - 3. Clare is working on getting hard copies of the Reveille at the Law Center.
 - v. Senate Positions
 - 1. LSU Law has three spots in LSU's Senate
 - a. In the future, the senators will run at the same time as the 1L's

- b. However, elections will be handled through the main campus.
 2. LSU Law needs representation in the LSU Senate
 3. Clare should have more details about it next week.
 - vi. SBA meeting next week will be on Tuesday, September 8th at 6:00 because of the Labor Day holiday.
 - b. Vice President
 - i. Football Tickets
 1. 258 paid for tickets out of 274 who signed up.
 2. Tickets will be passed out on Wednesday and Thursday this week.
 3. Adam will be sending out a google doc so SBA members can sign up for distribution times.
 4. Students need to show their LSU ID when they buy tickets.
 - ii. Ethics Committee
 1. Setting up a date after 1L elections to appoint/interview the committee.
 - c. Secretary
 - i. SBA Photographs
 1. Setting up pictures for SBA members.
 2. Secretary will update the website once SBA pictures are taken.
 - d. Treasurer
 - i. Account Balances
 1. Inside Account Balance: \$11,925.39
 2. Outside Account Balance: \$37,169.28
 - a. Number is inflated because of football ticket money
 - e. Programming Director
 - i. GIF on Friday at Uncle Earl's from 8-12.
8. Class Officer Reports
 - a. 3L Class
 - i. Assault and Flattery Committee
 1. The committee has been selected.
 - a. The committee consists of: Ryan Harris, Tiffany Bush, Adam Ross, Cody Friddle, Mark Macmurdo, Kristen Meeks, and Bryce Cohen.
 2. Anyone can submit ideas but the committee creates the program.
 - ii. Merchandise Sale
 1. The sale will occur on the 14th or the 21st of September.
 2. Bryce is working on a game day shirt.
 3. SBA will also have tumblers for sale for the first.
 - iii. Hats n' Canes

1. Hannah is meeting with the 4th floor about logistics.
2. Hannah explained getting football tickets for parents in the broadcast email.
3. Hats n' Canes tailgate will be at 2 p.m.
4. Hannah is going to look into champagne flutes.

b. 2L Class

i. Barrister's Ball

1. March 5th is still the tentative date.

ii. Halloween Party

1. Mikes from 8-11 on the October 31st.
2. Special thanks to Bryce and Trenton for setting up the Halloween party.

c. LLM

i. None

9. Old Business

a. None

10. New Business

- a. Hannah helped make the poster for 1L orientation. Hannah seeks reimbursement for \$7.96 in expenses related to making the poster.

i. Motion to reimburse by Alex

1. Seconded by Alexandra
2. Motion passed unopposed

11. Adjournment

a. Motion to adjourn by Hannah

i. Seconded by Kendale

ii. Motion passed unopposed

b. Meeting adjourned at 6:56

Note: Student Bar Association reserves the right to enter into Executive Session, if needed, in accordance with R.S. 42:16 et seq